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January 17, 2020 

 

MEETING NOTICE 

 

 

TO:  Members of the Public Safety Committee 

  (Burrows, Chair; Bamonte; Barros; Cabrera; Chirichella;  

  Foster; Gangone; Iglesias; Indig; Kaminski; Katz; Landau;  

  Low; Leanza; Rachlin; Viera)  

  [9 members constitute a quorum for this committee] 

 

FROM: Mr. Tom J. Burrows, Committee Chair 

 

RE:  Scheduled Meeting 

 

 

Please be advised that a meeting of the Public Safety Committee is scheduled as follows: 

 

  WHEN: WEDNESDAY  ---  JANUARY 22, 2020 

  TIME: 6:30 PM 

  WHERE: CB #1’s District Office 

    435 Graham Avenue 

    Brooklyn, NY 11211 

    (Corner of Frost Street) 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

AGENDA 

 

1. NYPD – Update from the new commanding officers/90 Precinct & 94th Precinct: 

90th - Captain Mark A. Vazquez  

94th - Captain Kathleen Fahey 



 

 

Introduction of the new commanders for the CB#1's two NYPD precincts. The captains are 

invited to share their vision and provide their respective NCO meeting schedules. 

 

2. WOODHULL HOSPITAL - Update regarding Woodhull Hospital and the CAB - by Ms. 

Dyhalma Anaya, Coordinating Manager and Interim Community Affairs Representative, 

Woodhull Hospital. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TB/mbw 

cc: CB #1 Board Members 

 

 


